Paul’s Pub
2416 Lathrop Ave
Racine WI, 53405

We are looking to amend the serving area for Paul’s Pub’s Class B License #490 to include our back
parking lot for special events. We are looking to host a bags tournament July 27, 2013. The parking lot
currently has a full fence on the west side of the lot, the building taking up the east side of the parking
lot, and neighboring business’ lots to the east and west, which we would be putting up a temporary
fence to keep the alcohol contained to our property. We will also be having full time staff supervision of
the area during the event to ensure alcohol does not leave the premise.

Sincerely,

-

Paul Lueke, Owner
{262) 930-0347
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Andrew Baugher, Owner
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